Caylee MacPherson

From: noreply@haltonhills.ca

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 5:13 PM

To: Laura Loney; Caylee MacPherson

Subject: HPGP Response Completed for Heritage Property Grant Program Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello,

Please note the following response to Heritage Property Grant Program Application has
been submitted at Friday May 30th 2025 5:12 PM with reference number 2025-05-30-
025.

« Name of Designated Property
Williams Mill

« Address of Designated Property
515 Main St. Glen Williams L7G 3S9

« Name of Property Owner(s)

 Mailing Address

e Phone Number

« Email Address

« Are you seeking other funding for this project?
No

« Is a Heritage Permit Required?
No

« Is the Project part of a Building Permit or Development Application?
No

« 1.) Briefly describe the Project and identify the heritage attributes of the
Designated Property that will be affected. You must include a current
photo(s) taken prior to the proposed work to clearly establish the 'before’
view.



Fully restore the frame and sashes, and re-glaze with thermal pane, a single 5 foot
wide by 8 foot high window. (One of the 11 windows of the Williams Mill stone
building. )

« Attach Image(s)
1.
2.

« 2.) Explain how the proposed Project will maintain the heritage attributes
of your Designated Property.
Existing windows are about 135 years old. This project will tell us whether
restoration can be successfully done on all windows instead of replacement.

« 3.) List all estimated cost(s) for the Project and provide explanation
where required.
$6051.66 plus HST

« Attach Quote(s)
1.
 Estimated Cost of Project

6051.66

« Estimated HST/TAX
$786.72

« Estimated Total Cost
$6838.38

« Anticipated start date.
9/8/2025

« Anticipated completion date.
10/10/2025

« Please select "Yes" or "No" to the above. NOTE: If you select "No" the

Town is unable to accept your application.
Yes

[This is an automated email notification -- please do not respond]









RUDY VANDENBERG
CLASSIC RENOVATION

(1990) INC

May 26, 2025

Re: Repair 1 Existing Window Frame & 4 Sashes
*BUDGET#*

Included items:
1. Window Repair
1.1. Remove 4 existing window sashes.
1.2. Prep and repair existing window frame and 4x sashes for painting.
1.3. Supply and install new 1/2” thermal glazing in sashes.
1.4. Paint repaired window frame and 4x sashes.

2. Construction debris
2.1. All garbage related to construction to be removed and disposed of by
Contractor.

Items NOT included:

1. Plans and permits by others (if required).
2. All landscaping by others.

3. All driveway repair by others (if required).

Total $6,051.66 + HST

This quote is valid for 30 days.

[/We accept this proposal

Print name Signature Date

Print name Signature Date

21 PARK AVENUE, ACTON, ONTARIO L7]J 1Y3 * 647.999.4834

rudyvandenbergclassicrenovations.com ® ben@rudyvandenbergclassicrenovations.com




